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 ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
THIS ADDENDUM IS BEING ISSUED for clarification and/or revisions of the RFQ as noted.  This document 
is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents to the extent as though it was originally included herein. 
 
 

The following changes shall be made to the RFQ: 
 

Item 1 RFQ Closing (Due) Date is hereby clarified to be Friday, May 4, 2018, 10:00 
am local time.   

 
Questions and Answers 

 
Item 2 Q: The schedule lists May 29, 2018 as Interviews with the Selection 

Committee.  Is there a possibility that this date may be changed? 
A: No. 

 
Item 3 Q: Is it acceptable to include project images and project names on the section 

dividers that are excluded from the 25-page limit? 
A: General project images are acceptable, however, no other information that 
would be used in your response related to the evaluation criteria in Section 8.0 
in an effort to circumvent the page limitation is acceptable. 

 
Item 4 Q: Would it be possible to participate in the April 18th information session via 

telephone? 
A: Yes.  A conference call has been set up: 1-888-714-6020, Conference ID: 
27337# 

 
Item 5 Q: Can the University provide a list of some of the aspirational peer 

institutions as noted in Key Project Goal #1 of the RFQ?   
A: Not at this time. 

 
 
Item 6 Q: Will OSU consider a firm from outside the State of Oregon? 

A: Yes. 
 END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1    


